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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:49 AM

To: ‘Glenn Deller'

Subject: RE: Document LOS000028514 correction

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Glenn Deller [mailto:glenn@acupoforganic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:35 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document L09000028514 correction

To Whom It May Concern:

The following address changes were to apply to both the remaining managing members of Inside Qut
Massage, LLC.

All addresses should reflect;

31725 Carriage House Road
Wesley Chapel, FL 33543

The address highlighted in red below is no longer a valid address for Inside Out or its members.
Please contact me should you have any questions and please advise when this is updated on SunBiz.
Respectfully,

Glenn Deller

Gdeller170@gmail.com or

Glenn@acupoforganic.com A/ C_ / %l
813.380.8696 g‘

Florida Limited Liability Company
INSIDE QUT MASSAGE, LLC
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Filing Information

Document Number L09000028514
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/23/2009

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/23/2009

Last Event LC AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 08/12/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

31725 CARRIAGE HOUSE RQAD
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33543

Changed 08/12/2010

Mailing Address

31725 CARRIAGE HOUSE ROAD
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33543

Changed 08/12/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

DELLER, GLENN
31725 CARRIAGE HOUSE ROAD
WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33543

Name Changed: 08/12/2010
Address Changed: 08/12/2010

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

DELLER, GLENN
4211 FOXWOOD BLVD
WISLEY CHAPEL FL 33543

Title MGRM

DAVIDSON, CHRISTINE
4211 FOXWOOD BLVD
WISLEY CHAPEL FL 33543
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